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From:

Sent: Jondav._Aug 0 004 10:43 AM
To: W COL - SUA
Cc: - COL

Subject: vv.X\ficle 15 Detainee Data Call

Importance: High ‘

ol

-YI as some of these are FORéCOnits.

e

Staff!Judge Advocate

L [mailtmm.army.mi "

ursday._July 29, 2004 ;

da.army.mil' - :
; ; OL TRADOC SJ TC TRADOC
FCOL, oL
: etainee Data Call '

Importance: High
ALL units at Fort Sill report that there were no Article 15s imposed in the units ¥6r detainee-related offenses occeurring in
Iraq, Afghanistan, or GTMO from 1 Oct 01 - 9 Jul 04. Specifically, the following knits have zero article 15s to report:

v

RE: ALARACT 119/2004

-1 Corps Artillery units: 17th Brigade, 75th Brigade, 212th Brigade, and 214th Bri‘an‘e\(\i{wcludes 19th Maintenance Bn)

- Field Artillery Training Center (FATC) /

- 30th Field Artillery Regiment ‘ ,

P&int of contact for this action is MAJ-cting Deputy Staff Judge Advocate;kert Sill, OK; 580-442 (PDSN

Subject: R 2111587 JUL 04 OPSDIRV3 ALARACT 119/2004 UNCLAS DEFENSE MESSA GING-S) s:im FT MONROE SVR-
01v3 )

\

Importance: Low ' /
T ' \
----- Original Message----- '
From: ¢:US,0:U.S. GOVERNMENT,ou:DOD,ou: ARMY,0u: ORGANIZATIONS, 0i: ADDRESS s
: 182 &)O
| 000906,1M¢M"4\7
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. LISTS,cn:AL ALARACT(UC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 8:33 PM

R 211158Z JUL 04

Subject: ALARACT 119/2004

UNCLASSIFIED//

THIS MESSAGE HAS BEEN SENT BY THE PENTAGON TELECOMMUNICATIONS CENTER ON BEHALF OF DA

WASHINGTON DC//DAMO-AOC//.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

PLEASE SEND TO ALL US ARMY MAJOR AND SUBORDINATE COMMANDS.

THIS MESSAGE IS BEING SENT ON THE BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL, US

ARMY.

1. (U). ALL ARMY UNITS SHALL PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE LISTING OF ALL PUNISHMENT UNDER ARTICLE

15, UCMJ, IMPOSED FOR DETAINEE-RELATED OFFENSES OCCURING IN IRAQ, AFGHANISTAN, OR

GUANTANAMO BAY FROM 1 OCTOBER 2001 THROUGH 9 JULY 2004. A "DETAINEE-RELATED OFFENSE" IS ANY

OFFENSE RELATING TO PERSONS UNDER U.S. CONTROL FROM POINT OF CAPTURE THROUGH DETENTION

UNTIL RELEASE. THE LISTING SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1 A.-(U) DATE OF INCIDENT (YYYYMMDD);

1 B. (U) LOCATION OF INCIDENT (VA/G);

1 C. (U)LOCATION CODE (POINT OF CAPTURE, DETENTION FACILITY, TRANSPORT, CHECKPOINT, OTHER);

1 D. (U) DURING OR RESULT OF INTERROGATION (Y/N);

1 E. (U) NAME OF DETAINEE (IF AVAILABLE);

1 F. (U) DETAINEE TAG ID (IF AVAILABLE):

1 G. (U) AUTOPSY DATE (IF APPLICABLE);

1 H. (U) NAME OF SOLDIER PUNISHED;

1 1. (U) UNIT OF SOLDIER;

1J. (U) ACTIVE/RESERVE/NG;

1 K. (U) OFFENSE TYPE (ASSAULT, SEXUAL ASSAULT, HOMICIDE, THEFT, OTHER);

1 L. (U) NAME OF OFFICER IMPOSING PUNISHMENT;

1 M. (U) POSITION OF OFFICER IMPOSING PUNISHMENT;

1 N. (U) PUNISHMENT IMPOSED;

1 0. (U) CID CASE NUMBER, IF ASSIGNED;

1 P. (U) STATUS OF INVESTIGATION (OPEN/CLOSED);

1 Q. (U) COMMENTS/REMARKS (IF NECESSARY);

1 R. (U) POINT OF CONTACT (INCLUDE RANK, NAME, PHONE, EMAIL). -

2. (FOUO) FORWARD T FO [ON VIA THE MOST EXPEDITIOUS MEANS AVAILABLE NO LATER THAN
31 JULY 2 8} MR[MFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL, US ARMY, AT
HQDA.ARMY MIL OR BY FAX AT (703) 53 4lP(DSN 4254. 3. (U) ANY CLASSIFIED , OR
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION FORWARDED IN RESPONSE TO THIS MESSAGE WILL BE

ORWARDED TO COI FFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL, US ARMY, AT
HQDA-S.ARMY.SMIL.MIL. -
4. (U) POINTS OF CONTACT FOR THIS TASKER ARE MR. (NS (703) 555qmm or VAR T
(703) 583 @ THIS ALARACT MESSAGE EXPIRES ON 31 DECEMBER 2004-

e 000907
Sb |
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